

## Bordentown City Veterans Memorial Committee

### Meeting Minutes July 14, 2021

- Meeting called to order at 6:30pm
- Flag salute
- Sunshine notification
- Roll call
  - Stephanie Pecht
  - Bruce Throckmorton
  - Chris Hofrichter
  - Jim Brimmer
  - JC Platt
  - Marguerite Hellwich
  - Special Guest: Commissioner Jimmy Lynch, Mayor Jen Scortino

Comm. Lynch told us that he is still in contact with the Director of the NJDOT and it looks positive that the train archway will be repaired instead of replaced. No official word at this time, though.

Mayor Scortino said she would like to set up a meeting between the City Administration, the BCVMC and the NJDOT. She suggested an online petition. She will review all of the bridge info soon.

### Regular Business

- Approved meeting minutes from April 14, 2021
- Approved financial reports and audit report
- New military emblem plaque is almost completed and will be installed by Bowker in time for Veterans Day.
- Names Engraved on Walls update provided by Stephanie
  - Miller discussed and finalized plan and letter sent June 30

- Memorial Pavers update by Chris
- Veterans Way/Military artifacts inventory update from Jim, no new info reported
- New brochure proof reviewed by committee. Changes recommended, Stephanie will relay changes to UPS Store for new proof
- Gala 2021 Update from Stephanie
- Cranberry Fest 2021 plans – Stephanie
  - Discussed order of sizes (large, extra large) total of 50
- New BCVMC shirt design approved. Stephanie will order in time for Cranberry Festival
- Bridge – Stephanie
  - Bridge Merchandise discussed
  - Approved Fight Like A Veteran signs, posters and t-shirts
  - Contact list maintained by Stephanie and an online petition further discussed
- Committee Member Openings (2) – Stephanie
  - Letters to be sent to Lesley Blaser and Frank Wilcox
  - They must fill out a volunteer form and return to the City
- Associate Membership – Stephanie
  - Letters will be sent to Jason Archer, John Henry Wehrman, Joe Ostatiuk, Neil Sander, George from Shoppe 202, Sarah McEwan from Mimosa
- Open Discussion –

Adjourned at 9:00pm